

PTA Board mtg 3/7/19

### Event Recap

Read-a-thon: It was discussed that there needs to be some reevaluation on this for next year. Suggestions included; better communication about RTS needed, possibly more read-a-thons throughout the year, and/or a trophy passed around on a monthly basis for the class with the highest minutes read.

No Treasurer's report

Business & Calendaring

STEM night

Accompanist for Music Program-We discussed hiring vs volunteers and decided more of an effort to find volunteers needed to be made first. Teachers could add it to their back to school sign-ups.

Save the Kids Assembly-Vote was passed to pay \$500 to cover the fee for a 5<sup>th</sup>/the grade assembly. Enough was already in the Health and Safety budget anyway.

Junior Achievement Training March 21<sup>st</sup>-Still in need of more volunteers

Teacher Appreciation Week-Plans going well. In need of more volunteers for the teacher breaks on Tuesday 4/9. Many teachers don't have a room parent to help.

Field Day-June 3<sup>rd</sup>, looking at possible fire truck activity if possible. DJ Rob was discussed as still wanted.

PTA Board 2019/2020-list was passed to fill positions

Art Night Progress-May 2<sup>nd</sup> it will be the ten year anniversary!

Possible Emergency Kit Fund-Sue Johnson and Shannon Gormley suggested switching to a class based kit instead of individual kits. Everyone agreed it was a great idea. Standard \$3 emergency kit donation will be added to the PTA registration form for next year.

Principal & Faculty Updates

Class rotations-Principal Chatterton confirmed that sixth grade will NOT rotate next year based on falling test scores. Fifth grade hasn't decided yet.

Lip Sync-PTA will perform this year!

Recess schedule will be updated next year. Morning will have one 15 min recess afternoon will stay with the 10 min recesses.